CITY OF URBANA, ILLINOIS
DEPARTMENT OF PuBLIC WORKS

ADMINISTRATION

MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor Laurel Lunt Prussing and Members of the City Council
FROM: William R. Gray, Public Works Director

DATE: December 6, 2012

RE: Windsor Road Corridor Analysis—Road Diet Study

A presentation was made at the November 12, 2012 Committee of the Whole Meeting by Mr. Sharif
Ullah with the Regional Planning Commission. At that meeting the committee asked that this item be
placed on the December 10™ agenda to allow those absent from the meeting the opportunity to review
the analysis. Mr. Ullah again will attend the meeting and be available for questions.

Pending city council comments and direction from this study, city staff will begin its investigation into
the reconstruction of Windsor Road between Philo Road and Race Street determining the best pavement
design, estimate of cost, and means to fund the project.

City staff seeks a motion from the city council to accept this analysis

ADMINISTRATION e« ARBOR ¢ ENGINEERING ¢ ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT
EQUIPMENT SERVICES ¢ OPERATIONS e PUBLIC FACILITIES

--printed on recycled and recyclable paper--



